Glassboro Public Schools

To: Dr. Mark Silverstein, Superintendent of Schools
From: Danielle M. Sochor, Interim Director of Curriculum and Instruction
Date: January 10, 2020

Re: Action Memo
January 22, 2020 Board Meeting

Requesting Board approval for Rowan student, Lea Donaghy, to do Field Experience for 80
hours beginning January 23, 2020 with Dave Davenport at the Intermediate School at an agreed
upon time between student and teacher. She will shadow Mr. Davenport in order to gain a better
understanding of the career of school counseling.



